Darling, TJ
A

From: Florida PALM

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Florida PALM

Subject: Action: MRW Task — SPON63 Florida PALM Expectations Survey

Hello Agency Sponsor,

As we progress towards the 2024 implementation, we want to clearly communicate and set reliable
expectations. To better help us do this, please take the 5-question survey, providing your perspective on
Florida PALM implementation expectations. We would like to follow up with you if we find your response to a
question is something other than “agree”. These survey results will better help us with future communication
strategies and inform our Executive Steering Committee.

If you have additional questions for the Florida PALM Team, please email FloridaPALM@MyFloridaCFO.com.

Thank you,

Florida PALM Project
Florida Department of Financial Services

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM

Fl@ridaPALM

Planning, Ac¢counting, and Ledger Managemeant

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit BEJ

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail
message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and any accompanying attachments may
contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in
error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information.



